• Minutes from TVWLL Meeting

February 22, 2017

- 1. Boise Girl's Academy Carrie Bird is the coach contact. Kristy Sligar will get more information on their readiness to join TVWLL.
- Reminders: Ice packs need to be at all games, provided by the home team. All undergarments worn under jerseys must be a unified team color. TVWLL team payments are due on March 1<sup>st</sup>. If an umpire or coach suspects a concussion, the player must sit out the remainder of the game.
- 3. Venue for State Championship: May 12<sup>th</sup> and 13<sup>th</sup>. College of Idaho is the first choice for venue.
- 4. Jamboree: Mountain View will be running a scorekeeping clinic for their parents. Other team parents are welcome to participate. Rib Shack will donate schedules at an information table. Jamboree is preseason play for teams and training for officials.
- 5. Update on Red Cards, Assigning, and USL rules: Jill Stevenson will be assigning umpires this season. She talked about red and yellow cards and handed out information on them. She also talked about the new USL rules that will be enforced. The mentoring program for umpire training was also covered. This shadowing for new umpires would require 3 officials on the field at times, but the league would only pay for 2. The umpire association also wants the teams to provide a game administrator to manage the fields for unwanted personnel, dogs, and unruly crowds.
- 6. Steve Fitz and Andy Heidelberg spearheaded an effort to provide scholarships for treasure valley high school girl's lacrosse players. They gathered \$1,100 for these scholarships. Thanks Andy and Steve for your support of female lacrosse athletes!
- Update from Kristy Sligar on TVYLL and new teams in Southeast Idaho. There is currently one U8 team, five U10/12 teams, and 4 U14 teams. April 15<sup>th</sup> and May 6<sup>th</sup> are possible dates for Idaho Falls and Twin Falls Tournaments.
- Referee Rating System: The system is now online. Thank you Jim Pickett. Head coaches need to fill it out within 48 hours of their game. It is very easy, just a quick rating. The link is available on the website and the password (LAX 2017) will be sent out by email.

- 9. Player Waivers: Required for players who wish to play outside of their school attendance zone. The request must be made to TVWLL and the reason stated. The waiver will continue year to year, as long as teams are not available in the player's home school attendance boundaries.
- 10. Coach and Player clinic update with Coach Amy McCleary:
- No cost to coaches for the coaching clinic.
- Youth and High School coaches clinics and youth player clinics are on Saturday, March 4<sup>th</sup>. The high school player clinic is on Sunday, March 5<sup>th</sup>. The cost is \$25/player. Player clinics held at Ann Morrison Park.

Upcoming Dates: March 11 – Jamboree

March 14 – First Game of the Season

In Attendance: Melinda Sant, Brenda Laws, Andy Heigelberg, Brett Packard, Brent Deakins, Lisa Szentes, Saundra McDavid, Zoe Jorgenson, Melody Jorgenson, Jill Stevenson, Lori Wilson, Eric Ecandon, Drew Tener, Kristy Sligar, Jim Pickett, Jim Pape, Kelly Snyder, Katie Ketterling